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Determination.—The Commission has
determined this review is
extraordinarily complicated and
therefore has determined to exercise its
authority to extend the review period by
up to 90 days pursuant to 19 U.S.C.
1675(c)(5)(B).

Authority: This review is being
conducted under authority of title VII of
the Act; this notice is published
pursuant to § 207.62 of the
Commission’s rules.

By order of the Commission.
Issued: March 3, 2025.
Lisa Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2025-03676 Filed 3—-6—25; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1441]

Certain Glass Substrates for Liquid
Crystal Displays, Products Containing
the Same, and Methods for
Manufacturing the Same; Notice of
Institution of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
January 31, 2025, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on
behalf of company, city, state or
country. A supplement was filed on
February 3, 2025. The complaint, as
supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 based upon the importation
into the United States, the sale for
importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of
certain glass substrates for liquid crystal
displays, products containing the same,
and methods for manufacturing the
same by reason of the infringement of
certain claims of U.S. Patent No.
7,851,394 (“the ’394 patent”), U.S.
Patent No. 8,642,491 (‘“‘the 491 patent”)
and U.S. Patent No. 8,640,498 (‘‘the 498
patent”). The complaint further alleges
that an industry in the United States
exists as required by the applicable
Federal Statute. The complainant
requests that the Commission institute
an investigation and, after the
investigation, issue a limited exclusion
order and a cease and desist order.
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help

accessing EDIS, please email
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205—
2000. General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its internet server at
https://www.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Susan Orndoff, The Office of Docket
Services, U.S. International Trade
Commission, telephone (202) 205-1802.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.
1337, and in section 210.10 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2024).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
March 3, 2025, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain products
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of
infringement of one or more of claims 4
and 16 of the ’394 patent; claims 2, 3,

6, 8, and 12 of the 491 patent; and
claims 2, 3, 5, 6, and 9 of the 498
patent, and whether an industry in the
United States exists as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the
plain language description of the
accused products or category of accused
products, which defines the scope of the
investigation, is ““‘glass substrates for
LCDs, display panels containing the
same, and electronic devices containing
the same, which are TVs, monitors,
notebook and laptop computers, and
tablets”’;

(3) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is:

Corning Incorporated, One Riverfront
Plaza, Corning, NY 14831

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:

Caihong Display Devices Co., Ltd., d/b/
a Irico Display Devices Co., Ltd., Area
A, China-Korea Industrial Park, Qindu
District, Xianyang City, Shaanxi
Province, 712023, China

Hisense USA Corporation, 7310
McGinnis Ferry Road, Suwanee, GA
30024

HKC Corporation Ltd., HKC Industrial
Park, 1 Gongye 2nd Road, Shilong
Community, Shiyan Street, Baoan
District, Shenzhen City, Guangdong
Province, 518108, China

HKC Overseas Ltd., Unit 8 28/F W50, 50
Wong Chuk Hang Road, Hong Kong
999077

LG Electronics U.S.A., Inc., 111 Sylvan
Avenue, Englewood Cliffs, NJ 07632

TCL China Star Optoelectronics
Technology Co., Ltd., 9-2 Tangming
Avenue, Guangming New District,
Shenzhen City, Guangdong Province,
518132, China

TTE Technology, Inc., d/b/a TCL North
America, 189 Technology Drive,
Irvine, CA 92618

VIZIO, Inc., 39 Tesla, Irvine, CA 92628

Xianyang CaiHong Optoelectronics
Technology Co., Ltd., No. 1, Gaoke
Yilu, Qindu District, Xianyang City,
Shaanxi Province, 71200, China; and
(4) For the investigation so instituted,

the Chief Administrative Law Judge,

U.S. International Trade Commission,

shall designate the presiding

Administrative Law Judge. The Office of

Unfair Import Investigations will not

participate as a party in this

investigation.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19,
2020), such responses will be
considered by the Commission if
received not later than 20 days after the
date of service by the complainants of
the complaint and the notice of
investigation. Extensions of time for
submitting responses to the complaint
and the notice of investigation will not
be granted unless good cause therefor is
shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
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administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

By order of the Commission.
Issued: March 3, 2025.
Lisa Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2025-03667 Filed 3—-6—25; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National
Cooperative Research and Production
Act of 1993—MLCommons Association

Notice is hereby given that, on
December 2, 2024, pursuant to section
6(a) of the National Cooperative
Research and Production Act of 1993,
15 U.S.C. 4301 ef seq. (“the Act”),
MLCommons Association
(“MLCommons”’) filed written
notifications simultaneously with the
Attorney General and the Federal Trade
Commission disclosing changes in its
membership. The notifications were
filed for the purpose of extending the
Act’s provisions limiting the recovery of
antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages
under specified circumstances.
Specifically, Lambda, San Jose, CA;
Optivide, Inc., Dover, DE; MangoBoost
Inc, Bellevue, WA; HP Inc., Palo Alto,
CA; Task Aware AIl, Mountain View,
CA; Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.,
Shenzhen, PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF
CHINA; GPTshop.ai UG (limited),
Ebern, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF
GERMANY; Decompute, Saratoga, CA;
FlexAl, SAS, Paris, FRENCH REPUBLIC;
NetApp, Inc., San Jose, CA; IEIT
SYSTEMS Co., Ltd., Shandong,
PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA,
Ingrasys Technology, Inc., Taoyuan
City, REPUBLIC OF CHINA (TAIWAN);
Saptadip Saha (individual member),
Bishalgarh, REPUBLIC OF INDIA; Ethan
Shama (individual member), Kingston,
CANADA; Shaksam Consul (individual
member), Mountain View, CA; Yaling
Chen (individual member), Tainan City,
REPUBLIC OF CHINA (TAIWAN);
Santosh Ganji (individual member),
College Station, TX; Ching-Ting Huang
(individual member), Tainan City,
REPUBLIC OF CHINA (TAIWAN);
Abhinav Venigalla (individual member),

San Francisco, CA; Dr. Piero Coronica
(individual member), Garching bei
Munchen, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF
GERMANY; Claire Verity Hargrove
(individual member), Los Angeles CA;
Anusha Devulapally (individual
member), University Park, PA;
Mahmood Naderan-Tahan (individual
member), Delft, KINGDOM OF THE
NETHERLANDS; Abhinaba Chakraborty
(individual member), Ghent, KINGDOM
OF BELGIUM; Ahmed Khaled
(individual member), Princeton, NJ;
Amit Gupta (individual member), San
Antonio, TX; Soumya Batra (individual
member), New Delhi, REPUBLIC OF
INDIA; Tamara Lehman (individual
member), Boulder, CO; Amrita
Bhattacharjee (individual member),
Tempe, AZ; Soojung (Sue) Ryu
(individual member), Gwanak-gu,
REPUBLIC OF KOREA; Ji-Hoon Oh
(individual member), Eunpyeong-gu,
REPUBLIC OF KOREA; and Tianhao Li
(individual member), Durham, NC, have
been added as parties to this venture.

Also, Rebellions Inc., Gyeonggi-do,
REPUBLIC OF KOREA; Inspur, Beijing,
PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA;
DEEPX Co., Inc., Gyeonggi-do,
REPUBLIC OF KOREA; Femtosense,
Inc., Palo Alto, CA; STMicroelectronics
International NV, Geneva, SWISS
CONFEDERATION; xFusion Digital
Technologies, Co., Ltd., Zhenghou,
PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA;
SiWave Semiconductor Corporation,
Vancouver, CANADA; Chip-hop Ltd.,
Guangzhou, PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF
CHINA; and Foxconn Industrial internet
Co., Ltd., Shenzhen, PEOPLE’S
REPUBLIC OF CHINA, have withdrawn
as parties to this venture.

No other changes have been made in
either the membership or planned
activity of the group research project.
Membership in this group research
project remains open and MLCommons
intends to file additional written
notifications disclosing all changes in
membership.

On September 15, 2020, MLCommons
filed its original notification pursuant to
section 6(a) of the Act. The Department
of Justice published a notice in the
Federal Register pursuant to section
6(b) of the Act on September 29, 2020
(85 FR 61032).

The last notification was filed with
the Department on June 13, 2024. A
notice was published in the Federal
Register pursuant to section 6(b) of the

Act on September 12, 2024 (89 FR
74290).

Suzanne Morris,

Deputy Director Civil Enforcement
Operations, Antitrust Division.

[FR Doc. 2025-03659 Filed 3—-6-25; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 4410-11-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National
Cooperative Research and Production
Act of 1993—Petroleum Environmental
Research Forum

Notice is hereby given that, on
February 12, 2025, pursuant to section
6(a) of the National Cooperative
Research and Production Act of 1933,
15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. (“the Act”),
Petroleum Environmental Research
Forum (“PERF”) filed written
notifications simultaneously with the
Attorney General and the Federal Trade
Commission disclosing changes in its
membership. The notifications were
filed for the purpose of extending the
Act’s provisions limiting the recovery of
antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages
under specified circumstances.
Specifically, Arcadis U.S., Inc,
Highlands Ranch, CO has been added as
a party to this venture.

No other changes have been made in
either the membership or planned
activity of the group research project.
Membership in this group research
project remains open, and PERF intends
to file additional written notifications
disclosing all changes in membership.

On February 10, 1986, PERF filed its
original notification pursuant to section
6(a) of the Act. The Department of
Justice published a notice in the Federal
Register pursuant to section 6(b) of the
Act on March 14, 1986 (51 FR 8903).

The last notification was filed with
the Department on December 17, 2024.
A notice was published in the Federal
Register pursuant to section 6(b) of the
Act on January 25, 2025 (90 FR 8303).

Suzanne Morris,

Deputy Director Civil Enforcement
Operations, Antitrust Division.

[FR Doc. 2025-03655 Filed 3—-6—25; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-11-P
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